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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Code A 
29 October 2012 14:32 

RE: Request from Gillian Mackenzie 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

50249341 

I have been able to consider the Force’s position on this request and taken some advice. I am 
able to give consent to disclose the documents listed in your email under the same provisions as 
set out by Dave Grocott on the previous occasion, that is; 

1. The personal information of the people making the statement are redacted. 
2, Any information relating to any patients other than Gladys Richards are redacted. 

I hope this helps. If there are any other issues please feel free to contact me on either of the 
telephone numbers below. 

Regards 

Code A 
Serious Crime Review Team 
Tel.[.- ........... -~;~-e-~,- ........... i 

or l    Code A 

From:i ............................................................... _C_..o._d_._e._..A_ ................................................................ 
i 

Sent: 29 October 2012 11:16 
TO: i Code A 
Subject: Request from Gillian Mackenzie 

DealR~ Code A i 

Further to our telephone conversation earlier this morning please find below a copy of my email to DCI Grocott last 
year. This related to a request the GMC had received from solicitors acting on behalf of Gillian Mackenzie (the 
daughter of Gladys Richards who died at Gosport War Memorial Hospital in August 1998). Ms Richards had requested 
copies of any statements we held from nursing staff involved in the care of Gladys Richards. 

We identified the following statements referenced in the word document below and DCI Grocott confirmed that he 
was happy for these to be released to Ms Mackenzie subject to the removal of personal information about the 
individuals giving the statements concerned. (See his email from the time attached to this email). These statements 
in the attached word document have therefore been previously disclosed to Ms Mackenzie, 

Ms Mackenzie has now requested a copy of any additional statements we hold which haven’t previously been 
disclosed. This brings into scope for the first time the following: 

Witness statement of Dr Richard Reid 07/06/2000 (1 page) 
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¯ Record of interview with Dr Jane Barton 25/07/2000 11:10 to 11:36 with copy of police statement of Dr Jane Barton 
concerning Gladys Richards 

¯ Record of interview with Dr Jane Barton 25/07/2000 11:59 to 12:05 
¯ Record of interview with Dr AIthea Euresta Geredith Lord 27/09/2000 14:14 to 14:58 
¯ Record of interview with Dr Althea Euresta Geredith Lord 27/09/2000 15:19 to 15:54 o. 

As discussed I would be grateful for your views on whether you would have any objection to the GMC taking a similar 
course of action in relation to these statements i.e. by removing personal information relating to the witnesses for 
example their work history prior to disclosure. 

If you could come back to me in relation to this as soon as possible I’d be very grateful. 

If you would like to discuss this further please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Information Access Officer 

General Medical Council 
3 Hardman Street 
Manchester 
M3 3AW 

From: [ ............................. (~ Sa-e-K ............................. 
Sent: 17 October 2011 14:04 

Subje~: Request made from solicitors of Gillian Mackenzie 

Dear DCI Grocott, 

Further to our earlier telephone conversation attached is a list of documents which I have earmarked for 
potential disclosure as they form the basis of a recent request from solicitors acting on behalf of Gillian 
Mackenzie. 

I’d be very grateful for your thoughts on the disclosure of these documents as soon as possible. 

Many thanks 

Information Access Officer 

General Medical Council 
3 Hardman Street 
Manchester 
M3 3AW 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged 
or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments 
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may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store 
or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it. 

General Medical Council 

3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3AW 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF 10 4RU 

9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and 
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If 
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to 
postmaster~,hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may 
be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 


